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July 20, 2021

Rich Walton

Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill LLC
111 Conner Lane

Belle Vernon, PA 15012-4519

RE: Deficiency Response Extension Request
Plan Approval Application PA-65-00767C
Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill LLC
Rostraver Township, Westmoreland County

Dear Rich Walton:

This is a follow up to the Additional Information Deficiency Response — Extension Request
letter (Extension Request) received by the Department on July 2, 2021, from Civil Design
Solutions, Inc. on behalf of Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill (“WSL”). The Department’s
technical deficiency letter (Deficiency Letter), dated May 7, 2021, for Air Quality Plan Approval
application 65-00767C requested a response within the 60 days of receipt of the letter. The
response to the Deficiency Letter was due on July 6, 2021.

On June 8, 2021, the Department and WSL discussed proposed air dispersion modeling to
address some of the deficiencies in the Deficiency Letter. The Extension Request is asking for a
60-day extension for the Department to review the modeling protocol, received by the
Department on June 25, 2021, and to complete the air dispersion modeling.

The Department has reviewed the Extension Request is extending the response deadline from
July 6, 2021 to September 4, 2021. The response should be in both hard copy and electronically
and sent to Melissa Jativa by email at mjativa@pa.gov. As discussed, this letter is not a final
action of the Department; final action on the pending permit application will depend on, among
other things, the data and other information contained in the response.

Sincerely,
Edward F. Orris, P.E./EFO

Edward F. Orris, P.E.
Environmental Engineering Manager
Air Quality Program
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